
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
1 message

Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> 15 December 2025 at 08:59
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Abhijith Biju <Abhijith.Biju@vasmed.in>, Purchasing Department <Purchase@steripharm.ae>

Dear Kate,

Yes, You can arrange the part number.

Thanks,​
With Regards,
Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 12:42 PM
To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Cc: Abhijith Biju <Abhijith.Biju@vasmed.in>; Purchasing Department <Purchase@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
 
Good morning Ashok,

As you are aware from previous emails, there is a lead time for this item which is early February 2026.

I did ask in my email of December 11th if you require a part shipment, but I can see no reply to this.  Do
you require a part shipment of 10 x 0110081 - UFO 130-2 when they have been quality assessed?

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
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GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Mon, 15 Dec 2025 at 07:00, Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
Dear Kate,

Please advise the status of our order.

​
Thanks,​
With Regards,
Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:09 PM
To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Cc: Abhijith Biju <Abhijith.Biju@vasmed.in>; Purchasing Department
<Purchase@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
 
Good morning,

From your email it looks like you require a part shipment.  Is this correct please?  The new stock of UFO
130-2 sensors is just in quality assessment so we can ship them once that has been completed.

Many thanks.
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

15/12/2025, 09:00 Gmail - Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1846214965180468970%7Cmsg-f:185156414442582… 2/12

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae
mailto:Abhijith.Biju@vasmed.in
mailto:Purchase@steripharm.ae
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
http://www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd


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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Thu, 11 Dec 2025 at 07:08, Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:

Dear Kate,

Please note that the details below are correct. As per your previous confirmation, the
Teledyne Oxygen Sensor UFO-130-2 (Quantity: 10 Nos) is in stock and will be shipped
immediately upon receipt of payment.

Kindly confirm.

​
Thanks,​
With Regards,
Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 5:38 PM
To: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
 
Good afternoon,

Thank you for your payment.

Please see order confirmation attached.

The addresses are as follows.  Please let me know if they need to change as changes required after
the goods have been picked are more difficult to make.

The lead time is early February 2026.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Tue, 9 Dec 2025 at 08:41, Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae> wrote:
Dear Kate,

Please find the attached debit advise confirming the payment against our order. Kindly
provide the packing details/shipping documents to arrange the payment.

​
Thanks,​
With Regards,
Ashok Kumar
Steripharm LTD FZC
Tel : 00971 9 2228862
Fax : 00971 9 2281098

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 1:48 PM
To: Purchasing Department <Purchase@steripharm.ae>
Cc: Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae>; Ashok Kumar
<Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>; Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
 
Good morning Jithin,

Thank you for your email.  Please see updated proforma invoice attached.

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

On Mon, 8 Dec 2025 at 05:32, Purchasing Department <Purchase@steripharm.ae> wrote:

Dear  Kate, 

 Could you please change the delivery address to the address below?

  
 Vasmed Technologies LTD fzc
 Plot No L314
 Fujairah Free Zone Phase -III
 Al Hayl, Fujairah , UAE
Tel : +971 9 2228862

 Please provide a revised proforma invoice, so we can arrange the payment.

Thanks,
With Regards,
Jithin Thankachan
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Steripharm Ltd Fzc
Tel: 00971 9 2228862
Fax: 00971 9 2281098
Website: www.steripharmuae.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 3:34 PM
To: Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae>; Ashok Kumar
<Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>; Purchasing Department <Purchase@steripharm.ae>
Cc: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
 
Good morning,

Just a quick email to ask if proforma MVM159654 is still required.

As you are aware, there is a lead time for this item, but in order to secure stock that is expected,
the proforma invoice would need to be paid for.

If we do not receive a payment soon, the lead time could be even longer due to other customers
ordering this very popular sensor.

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

On Mon, 17 Nov 2025 at 09:24, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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Good morning Chandu,

Thank you fro your PO.  Please accept my reply on behalf of Sophie. Please see
attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.

I can see that Sophie has mentioned the long lead time for part number 0111002 UFO 130-2
PCB.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.

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

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing
list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Sun, 16 Nov 2025 at 16:55, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae>
Date: Sat, 15 Nov 2025 at 08:39
Subject: Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ashok Kumar <Ashok.Kumar@steripharm.ae>, Purchasing Department
<Purchase@steripharm.ae>

Dear Sophie,

Please find the attached PO (VAS/ORD/UN-150680/2025), and kindly provide the
Proforma along with your bank details.
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Note: Kindly do not arrange the material for delivery until we arrange the
payment.

Thanks & Regards
Chandu Krishnan
Steripharm Ltd Fzc

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 6:57 PM
To: Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae>
Subject: Fwd: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
 
Good morning, 

I am just following up on the attached quotation which I emailed you on the 17th October.
Please can you let me know if this is still of interest to you?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel:   44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax:   44 (0)1535 635 582

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

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
Date: Tue, Oct 28, 2025 at 11:46 AM
Subject: Fwd: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
To: Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae>
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Good morning, 

I am just following up on the attached quotation which I emailed you on the 7th October.
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
Date: Fri, Oct 17, 2025 at 1:23 PM
Subject: Re: Quote- Teledyne Oxygen sensor- VIAMED
To: Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae>

Good afternoon, 

Thank you for your email. Please accept my reply.

I have attached a quotation for the items requested. The current lead time for the UFO 130-2
Amplifier is approximately 3 months. I have used the same addresses and shipment method
(EXW) as per your previous order, but please let me know if you require any changes? 

If you would like to proceed with this as an order please let me know and I can amend this to
a Proforma Invoice.

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

On Fri, Oct 17, 2025 at 8:56 AM Chandu Krishnan <chandukrishnan@steripharm.ae> wrote:
Dear Kate,

Can you please provide a quotation for the below mentioned items and advise
its stock availability.

Teledyne Oxygen sensor UFO-130-2- Quantity 10 Nos
UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB- Quantity 10 Nos

Thanks & Regards
Chandu Krishnan
Vasmed Technologies Ltd Fzc

CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any
accompanying attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or the entity to
which it is addressed, and may contain information that is private, privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, promptly and permanently
delete or destroy the original communication and all copies including attachments (if any).
Please do not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose its contents to any other
person. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer
and do not represent the official view of the company. Whilst this e-mail message has
been screened by anti-virus software, the recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that
any e-mail or attachment the recipient receives, is virus free. The sender disclaims
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liabilities for any damages the recipient suffers as a consequence of receiving any virus
through this email. Thank you for your co-operation.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any accompanying
attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is private, privileged and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, promptly and permanently delete or destroy the original
communication and all copies including attachments (if any). Please do not copy it or use it
for any other purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. Unless stated to the
contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the
official view of the company. Whilst this e-mail message has been screened by anti-virus
software, the recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or attachment the
recipient receives, is virus free. The sender disclaims liabilities for any damages the recipient
suffers as a consequence of receiving any virus through this email. Thank you for your co-
operation.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITATIONS: This communication (including any accompanying
attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed,
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